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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 3:54 PM
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 658 Edmund Ave. Assessment Call - CG2002E3

Awesome. Thank you Alisha!  
 
Marcia and Mai: please note that we will not need a TA file for this property. 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 3:53 PM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 658 Edmund Ave. Assessment Call - CG2002E3 
 
I talked to him earlier today – he said he will be mailing payment 
 
 

Alisha Black 
Office Assistant III 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-5692 
F: 651-266-6222 
alisha.black@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 
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From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 3:43 PM 
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 658 Edmund Ave. Assessment Call - CG2002E3 
 
Hey Alisha,  
 
Can you try following up with this resident? I tried today and could not reach them. I am going to start drafting a TA file 
but I don’t think that there needs to be a hearing. He probably just needs to have the billing process explained to him as 
well as receive instructions on how to pay. 
 
P.S If you can’t reach them, just let me know I will keep trying  সহ঺঻ 
 
Thanks! 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:07 PM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) 
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 658 Edmund Ave. Assessment Call - CG2002E3 
 
Need TA for 7/30 10AM 
 

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 5:28 PM 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 658 Edmund Ave. Assessment Call - CG2002E3 
 
Hello my name is Brett Henkel at 658 Edmund Ave. St. Paul, MN  I’ve got a thing here about possibly getting my 
delinquent garbage bill assessed to my taxes which I do not want to happen.  I just got off the phone with Republic and 
what they had done is, I made a payment in April which was a bit late so they had applied that to April thru June and not 
Jan. thru March. So I called them today to take care of Jan. thru March or whichever one was due and they’re telling me 
that I don’t owe anything for Jan. thru March, that I’m paid up.  I need to get this figured out because I do not want it to 
go into an assessment situation. If someone could call me at 651-224-5948 that would be great. The gal, Diana, at 
Republic said you guys could contact her as well. But either way I need to know that the situation is resolved before it 
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goes into a public hearing.  If somebody could let me know what happens or what’s going on, 651-224-5948.  My name 
is Brett, I’ll be here all day tomorrow I think. 
Good bye, thank you. 
 

From: +1 651-224-5948 <+1 651-224-5948>  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 5:13 PM 
To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 36 seconds) 
 
You received a voice mail from HENKEL BRETT. 
 

 

Set Up Voice Mail 


